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Indiana Avenue

Terminal Basin

Rte. 62

Pigeon Creek


	structure: Southern Terminus Basin of canal
	canal: Wabash & Erie / Central/ Southern Canal /Evansville Canal Co.
	haer: 
	condition: Filled in
	state: Indiana
	county: Vanderburgh
	street: N. 7th Ave & Indiana Ave. (just N. of Rte 62)
	waterway: 
	topo: Evansville South
	utm: GPS 37E58'41.96"N  87E35'06.89"W
	designer: 
	contractor: Rowley & Sherwood ?
	materials: 
	start: 1838
	comp: by 1839
	rebuild: 1852
	aband: 1868 - 70
	hist: This basin marked the extreme souther end of the Wabash & Erie Canal. When constructed in 1838 - 39, the 180' x 360' basin was at the end of a 67 chain extension or navigable head race. Located adjacent to Pigeon Creek, it was intended to use the 56' fall to the creek as a source of water power. To this end, a 6-1/2 acre tract between the creek and the basin was donated to the state by Law, Scott, & McCall, proprietors of Lamasco. In 1841, the Central Canal at this point was filled from the Pigeon Creek feeder dam, 20miles away, and put under the charge of a state appointed agent. Water is known to have existed intermittently in the basin during the 1840s. In 1850, the basin was again filled from the Pigeon feeder as navigation was reopened on the 20 mile section. With the completion of the entire Wabash & Erie Canal in 1853, the basin served as both a turn around and unloading point for the Lamasco area of Evansville. In June 1855, a waste weir was built at the end of the basin to convey water to Pigeon Creek and eliminate the stagnation of water through Evansville. In 1864, the construction of earthen causeways in Evansville ended boat navigation to the basin, but it continued as a water source until it was filled up between 1868 and 1870. After that time, the northern half became part of Indiana Avenue and the southern half, building lots.
	desc: At the present time, the entire basin is a parking lot for Universal Furniture and a one block portion of Indiana Avenue. During the 1930s - 1940s, a marker describing its history was located on site.
	other: 
	owners: Universal Warehouse Co.
	deed: Deed Book 187, Page 228
	biblio: Indiana House Documentary Journal, Evansville Daily Journal, Evansville Daily Enquirer, Elliott's A HISTORY OF EVANSVILLE AND VANDERBURGH COUNTY, Gilbert's HISTORY OF EVANSVILLE AND VANDERBURGH COUNTY, Morlock's THE EVANSVILLE STORY, Maps, and on site examination. 
	agencies: Canal Society of Indiana
	register: 
	by: Original by: Stan Schmitt, 3900 N. Fulton #1F, Evansville, IN 47710    (3/15/85)
	address: Retyped by: David G. Barber, 16 Ballou Road, Hopedale, MA 01747
	date: Retyped:
4/9/10
	City: Evansville


